From:

To:
Subject: Re: Whiskey Business
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:03:13 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, it was for the aft unit. To the best of my memory I replaced as I found it. Thinking it
was on the floor.

On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 8:46 AM Brian Young_ wrote:

Good morning Capt, thanks again for the pix. I’'m hoping to get this report done in short order.
One quick question, in 2021, a softstart unit was ordered through Safe Harbor — was this for the
fwd unit or aft unit? Also, if it was installed as a replacement, do you recall if it was mounted on a
vertical surface (wall/bulkhead), or attached to the deck/floor?

Thanks very much,

Brian

Brian Young

Sr. Marine Engineer

National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.

Washington, DC 20594-2000

From: Dave Hunter ||| | G

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:37 AM

Tos Brian Youns [

Subject: Re: Whiskey Business






